Public Document Pack

BlackpoolCouncil

9 June 2015

To:  Councillors Hunter, Hutton and Roberts

The above members are requested to attend the:

LICENSING PANEL

Wednesday, 17 June 2015 at 6.00 pm
in Committee Room B, Town Hall, Blackpool

AGENDA

1 APPOINTMENT OF CHAIRMAN
To appoint a Chairman for the meeting.
2 DECLARATION OF INTEREST - LICENSING

Members are asked to declare any interests in the items under consideration and in
doing so state:-

(1) the type of interest concerned

(2) the nature of the interest concerned; and

(3) whether they have or have not sat on a Planning Committee which has previously
considered a planning application in respect of a licensed premises which is also subject

to consideration for a premises licence as part of the agenda for this meeting.

If any Member requires advice on declarations of interests, they are advised to contact
the Head Democratic Governance in advance of the meeting.

(Members are asked to also pay particular attention to the guidance sheet on interests
supplied with the agenda).

3 PROCEDURE FOR THE MEETING

The Chairman of the Panel will summarise the procedure and announce the equal
maximum amount of time for each party to speak for the hearing.



A. Iltems 1 and 4 (b) will be undertaken in private session by the Panel and not in
the Meeting Room.

B. ltems 2, 3, 4(a) and 4(c) will be recommended to the Panel to be held in public.
C. The Panel may decide to exclude the public from all or part of a hearing where it
considers that the public interest in so doing outweighs the public interest in the
hearing, or that part of the hearing, taking place in public. (This includes a party and
any person assisting or representing a party)

4 APPLICATION FOR A PREMISES LICENCE- PREMIER STORE (Pages 1-46)
a. APPLICATION AND REPRESENTATIONS SUBMITTED. To consider the attached report

b. DETERMINATION OF THE APPLICATION FOR A PREMISES LICENCE- Premier Store, 168
Ashfield Road

c. ANNOUNCEMENT OF THE DECISION FOR A PREMISES LICENCE- Premier Store, 168
Ashfield Road

Venue information:

First floor meeting room (lift available), accessible toilets (ground floor), no-smoking building.

Other information:

For queries regarding this agenda please contact Lennox Beattie, Executive and Regulatory
Manager, Tel: 01253 477157, e-mail lennox.beattie@blackpool.gov.uk

Copies of agendas and minutes of Council and committee meetings are available on the
Council’s website at www.blackpool.gov.uk.




Agenda Item 4

Report to: Licensing Panel
Relevant Officer: Sharon Davies, Head of Licensing Services
Date of Meeting : 17" June 2015

APPLICATION FOR A PREMISES LICENCE — Premier Store

1.0 Purpose of the report:

1.1 To consider an application for a Premises Licence in respect of Premier Store, 168
Ashfield Road for the sale of alcohol for consumption off the premises.

2.0 Recommendation(s):

21 The Panel is requested to consider the application and determine whether the
granting of this licence would adversely impact on the licensing objectives.

3.0 Reasons for recommendation(s):

31 Representations have been received therefore there must be a hearing to determine
the application.

3.2a Is the recommendation contrary to a plan or strategy adopted or No
approved by the Council?

3.2b Is the recommendation in accordance with the Council’s approved Yes
budget?
33 Other alternative options to be considered:

None, once an application and representations have been received it must be considered
by a Licensing Panel.

Page 1



4.0

4.1

4.2

4.3

4.4

4.5

Background Information

On 21% April 2015, the Licensing Service received an application from Michelle
Nelson to issue a Premises Licence at Premier Store, 168 Ashfield Road Blackpool.

The application requests permission to sell alcohol for consumption off the premises
09.00 — 21.00 hours daily. A copy of the application is attached.

Representations have been received from members of the public. Copies of the
representations are attached.

Local policy considerations
None

National policy considerations

9.42 — The authority’s decision should be evidence-based, justified as being
appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives and proportionate to what
it is intended to achieve.

9.43 — Determination of whether an action or step is appropriate for the promotion
of the licensing objectives requires an assessment of what action or step would be
suitable to achieve that end. Whilst this does not therefore require a licensing
authority to decide that no lesser step will achieve the aim, the authority should aim
to consider the potential burden that the condition would impose on the premises
licence holder as well as the potential benefit in terms of promotion of the licensing
objectives. However, it is imperative that the authority ensures that the factors which
form the basis of its determination are limited to consideration of the promotion of
the licensing objectives and nothing outside those parameters.

Observations

The police have agreed conditions with the applicant which will be added to the licence if it
is granted:
1. Anincident book will be maintained, in which shall be recorded :

(i) All incidents of crime and disorder

(ii) Refused sales to suspected under age/ drunken persons

(iii) A record of any person refused admission or asked to leave the

premises

(iv) Details of occasions upon which the Police are called to the premises

(v) The use or discovery of drugs

Page 2



That book shall be available for inspection by a Police Officer or
authorised person

2. CCTV will be installed internally and externally at the premises and will
comply with the following:

e The CCTV system shall be installed, maintained and operated to
the reasonable satisfaction of Lancashire Constabulary. All public
areas of the premises are to be covered by the system. The system
will incorporate a camera covering the entrance door and will be
capable of providing an image which is regarded as identification
standard.

e The system will display the correct date and time

e The system will make recordings during all hours the premises are
open to the public

e VCR tapes or digital recordings shall be held for a minimum of 31
days and 28 days respectively after the recording is made and will
be made available to the Police or any authorised persons for
inspection upon request.

e The system will, as a minimum, record images of the head and
shoulders of all persons entering the premises.

e A staff member who is conversant with the operation of the CCTV
system will be on the premises at all times the premises are open
to the public. This staff member will be able to show recent data or
footage with the absolute minimum of delay when requested to by
a Police Officer or a Local Authority Enforcement Officer.

e The Licence Holder or Designated Premises Supervisor shall notify
the Police Licensing Unit on any occasion when the CCTV is to be
inoperative for a period in excess of one working day and shall
provide a certificate from a competent person stating the reason
for the system being inoperative and the measures which have
been taken to satisfy the licence conditions

e Appropriate signage alerting customers to CCTV recording shall be
displayed in conspicuous positions on the premises.

3. An authorisation of sales, signed and dated by the DPS, shall be kept at
the premises showing all persons authorised by them to make sales of
alcohol at the premises. All staff involved in the sale of alcohol will be at
least 18 years of age and will receive training to promote the licensing
objectives. All training to be documented and records made available on
request to a Police Officer or any authorised officer.

4. A personal licence holder shall be available at all times while the sale and

supply of alcohol takes place. A personal licence holder does not need to
be present at the premises at all times but must be readily available to

Page 3



4.6

5.0

6.0

6.1

7.0

7.1

8.0

8.1

9.0

contact.

5. The licence holder is to support and rigorously enforce the Challenge 25
proof of age policy.

6. Any person who looks or appears to be under the age of 25 shall be asked
to provide identification that they are over the age of 18. The following
are the only forms of identification acceptable:

i. UK photo driving licence
ii. Passport
iii. Proof of Age Standards Scheme card.

7. Signs promoting this policy will be prominently displayed at public
entrances and alcohol sales areas

8. All staff to have received suitable training in relation to the Proof of Age
Scheme to be applied upon the premises. Records to evidence this will be
made available to an authorised officer upon request. Staff will be trained
on appointment and every 6 months thereafter.

Does the information submitted include any exempt information? No

List of Appendices:

Appendix 4a: Application
Appendix 4b: Representations from members of the public

Legal considerations:

Please see local and national policy in the background information.
Human Resources considerations:

None

Equalities considerations:

None

Financial considerations:

Page 4



9.1 None

Page 5



This page is intentionally left blank



Blackpool

21 APR 2013

APPLICATION FOR A NEW PREMISES LICENCE

Applicant Name(s): | MICHELLE MARE NELTo

Built Environment Contact

Licensing Service T:(01253) 47 8572 / 8589
Blackpool Council F:{01253) 47 8372
Municipal Buildings, PO Box 4

Blackpool, FY1 1INA www.blackpool.gov.uk

b
‘:xg)
!

LS/F/005/1/8 Page 7 Page 1 of 16



Application for a premises licence to be granted

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

under the Licensing Act 2003

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form.
If you are completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure that your
answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form

for your records.

IWe | m\citeui e MAaRe  NELSON

[insert name of applicant/s]

apply for a premises licence under Schedule 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises
described under Part 1 below and l/we are making this application to you as the relevant
licensing authority in accordance with section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003.

Part 1 — Premises Details

Postal address of premises or club premises if any,
or if none the ordinance survey map reference or description.

Premises Name PreEmMiee. STORE

l6EE AKMFIELD EBocd

Premises BISPHAN , BLACKPoo L

Address
LANCASH ke

N
<
(\-.
=

Post Code F \,J

Telephone Number of premises (if any)

E-Mail Address
Non-Domestic Rateable Value of Premises £ 4,950
Part 2 — Applicant details /
In what capacity are you applying for a licence?
Please tick:
a) An individual * \/ Complete Section A

b) A person other than an individual*
L As a limited company
il As a partnership
. As an unincorporated association
V. Other (for example a statutory corporation)

c) Arecognised Club
d) A charity

e) The proprietor of an educational establishment

LS/F/005/1/8 Page 8

Complete Section B

Complete Section B

Complete Section B

Complete Section B

Complete Section B

Complete Section B

Complete Section B

Page 2 of 16



f) Health Service Body Complete Section B

g, A person who is registered under Part 2 of the
Care Standards Act 2000 (¢c14) in respect of an
independent hospital in Wales

Complete Section B

ga) A person who is registered under Chapter 2 of
Part 1 of the Health and Social Care Act 2008
in respect of the carrying on of a regulated activity
(within the meaning of that Part) in an independent
Hospital in England.

Complete Section B

h) The Chief Officer of Police of a police force Complete Section B
in England and Wales

*If you are applying as a person described in (a) or (b) please confirm:

If yes please tick
| am carrying on or propose to carry on business ,
that involves the use of the premises for licensable activities: or vf

e | am making the application pursuant to a

o Statutory function

o A function discharged by virtue of Her Majesty’s prerogative

(A) Individual Applicants (fill in as applicable)

Title: Mr | Mrs | Miss | Ms
Surname NELSON Forenames MiCHELLE
Yes No Day | Month Tem "\E:ar
| am 18 years old or over N Date of Birth
Home - s
Address ; BLAUPOCL
i - - P t -
LANCASHIRE cei | ELY 13
Telephone Mobile {
Number Number

E-Mail Address

LS/F/005/1/8 Page 9 Page 3 of 16




SECOND INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT IF APPLICABLE

’-H e Mr Mrs | Miss Ms
Surname Forenames
Please lick
Day Month Year Yes No

Date of Birth | am 18 years old or over
Home
address

Post

Code
Telephone Mobile
Number Number

E-Mail Address

(B) OTHER APPLICANTS

Please provide name and registered address of the applicant in full. Where appropriate
please give any registered number. In the case of a partnership or other joint venture (other
than a body corporate), please give the name and address of each party concerned.

Name

Address

Post Code

Telephone
Number

E-Mail
Address

Registered number

(where applicable)

Description of applicant (e.g. partnership, company, unincorporated association)

LS/F/005/1/8

Page 10

Page 4 of 16




"1rt 3 - Operating Schedule

. ) Day Month Year
When do you want the premises licence to start 2. Slols 2. S | <
If you wish the licence to be valid only for a limited Da Month Year
period, when do you want it to end? y —
I — T
If 5000 or more people are expected to attend the premises at any one time,
please state the number expected to attend N / FI

Please give a general description of the premises (Please see guidance note 1)

CONVENIENCE SToRe ON A MAIN ROAD |
A RECTANGULAR. SHAFED SHoe APPROXINATELY FeafT
“THE  PLAN 1S To HAVE  HIGH VALUE ALCOHOL BEHIND
THE COUNTER TTHE KEST OF THe ALCOHDL oLl @€
ON THE KIGHT HANO JoE As Y e (N THRouey
THE DOCR. I HAVE CLWNED CoNVENENCE SItRES
WITH  OFF ZICENSES  Fpr 17 Veres.T HAve
Helo A PERLNAL Licence Foe (o Yenks T
CURRENTLY ouwnN 2 BRRGAIN BoOZ2E FRANCHSES,
AND  HAVE  Reen] A BARGAHNN &n2e FRANCHSEE
foR 12 YEARS, I HAVE APPLIED A (HALLENGES
75 ol r 6 Years N BoTH ofF mY
CTHER. STLAES AND  HAVE  Well TRaINED
kNOwWeearrLe STAFE SMMNE OF  wibm Wikl &€
1TRASFEING To THis SRS, THIS Sire WL E€
Peimmen T A HHGH SiaNoAro \OiTH  ADEQUATE
[NGHTING , CCTV A0 AARM SYSTET . THE oFEiNG
Hoogs wict E€  9am - 2.coffh 7 0AYs A week
VR 2. BARGAIN RoonzZe SToeex ofFaN TTHESE Hodes
AND  WE HAvE AULARYS FOOND  CLOSING AT 2«00l
o BE ADEQATE ANO HAve nNo INTENTIeN e
oPeN LATER Than  That AT THIS SRS

LS/F/005/1/8 Page 11 Page 5 of 16



What licensable activities do you intend to carry on from the premises?
(Please see sections 1 and 14 of the Licensing Act 2003 and Schedule 1 and 2 to the Licensing Act 2003)

Provision of regulated entertainment: If yes please tick

a) A performance of a play (if ticking yes, fill in box A)
b) An exhibition of a film (if ticking yes, fill in box B)
¢) An indoor sporting event (if ticking yes, fill in box C)
d) Boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D)
e) A performance of live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E)
f) Any playing of recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F)
g) A performance of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G)
h) Entertainment of a similar description to that falling
within (e), (f) or (g) (if ticking yes, fill in box H)
Provision of late night refreshment (if ticking yes, fill in box I)
Supply of alcohol (if ticking yes, fill in box J) 4

In all cases complete boxes K, L and M

A

Will the performance of a play take place indoors,

Performance of a play _ Indoors
Standard timings (read outdoors or both? Please tick. (Read guidance note 2)
guidance note B) Outdoors
Day Start | Finish Both
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
Tue
Wed State any seasonal variations for performing plays (please read guidance note 4)
Thurs
Fri Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the performance
of a play at different times to those listed in the column on the left, please list
(please read guidance note 5)
Sat
Sun
LS/F/005/1/8 Page 12 Page 6 of 16




B

Exhibition of film Will the exhibition of films take place indoors, outdoors

ndard timings (read or both? Please tick. (Read guidance note 2) Indoors
guidance note 6) Outdoors
Day Start | Finish Both
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
Tue
Wed State any seasonal variations for the exhibition of films (please read guidance note
4)
Thurs
Fri Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the exhibitions of
film at different times to those listed in the column on the left, please list (please
read guidance note 5)
Sat
Sun
C

Indoor sporting events | Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
Standard timings (read
guidance note 6)

Day Start Finish

Mon State any seasonal variations for indoor sporting events (please read guidance
note 4)
Tue
Wed
Thurs Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for indoor sporting

events at different times to those listed in the column on the left, please list
(please read guidance note 5)

Fri

Sat

Sun

LS/F/005/1/8 Page 13 Page 7 of 16




D

[ xing or wrestling Will the boxing or wrestling entertainment take place -
entertainment indoors, outdoors or both? Please tick. (Read guidance ©
o note 2)
Standard timings (read Outdoors
guidance note 6)
Day Start | Finish Both
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
Tue
Wed State any seasonal variations for boxing or wrestling entertainment (please read
guidance note 4)
Thurs
Fri Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for boxing or
wrestling entertainment at different times to those listed in the column on the left,
please list (please read guidance note 5)
Sat
Sun
E

Performance of live Will the performance of live music take place indoors, iriasre
music outdoors or both? Please tick. {(Read guidance note 2)
Standard timings (read Outdoors
guidance note 8)
Day Start | Finish Both
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
Tue
Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of live music (please read
guidance note 4)
Thurs
Fri Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the performance
of live music at different times from those listed in the column on the left, please
list (please read guidance note 5)
Sat
Sun

LS/F/005/1/8

Page 14 Page 8 of 16




F

[ ying of recorded Will the playing of recorded music take place indoors, Indoors
music outdoors or both? Please tick. (Read guidance note 2)
Standard timings (read Outdoors
guidance note 6)
Day Start Finish Both
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
Tue
Wed State any seasonal variations for playing recorded music (please read guidance
note 4)
Thurs
Fri Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the playing of
recorded music at different times to those listed in the column on the left, please
list (please read guidance note 5)
Sat
Sun
G
Performance of Will the performance of dance take place indoors, Idoois
dance outdoors or both? Please tick. (Read guidance note 2)
Standard timings (read Outdoors
| guidance note 6)
Day Start | Finish Both
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
Tue
Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of dance (please read guidance
note 4)
Thurs
Fri Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the performance
of dance at different times to those listed in the column on the left, please list
(please read guidance note 5)
Sat
Sun
LS/F/005/1/8 Page 15 Page 9 of 16




H

T tertainment of a

« tilar description to
that falling within (e),
(f) or (g)Standard
timings (read guidance
note 6)

Please give a description of the type of entertainment you will be providing

Day Start | Finish | Will this entertainment take place indoors, outdoors or Indoors
both. Please tick. (Read guidance note 2)
Mon Outdoors
Both
Tue Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
Wed
Thu State any seasonal variations for entertainment (please read guidance note 4)
Fri
Sat Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the entertainment
at different times to those listed in the column on the left, please list (please read
guidance note 5)
Sun
|
Late Night Will the provision of late night refreshment take place
Refreshment indoors, outdoors or both? Please tick (Read guidance note Indoors
Standard timings (read % outd
guidance note 6) Higools
Da Start | Finish
y Both
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
Tue
Wed
Thu State any seasonal variations for the provision of late night refreshment (please read
guidance note 4)
Fri
Sat Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the provision of
late night refreshment at different times to those listed in the column on the left,
please list (please read guidance note 5)
Sun

LS/F/005/1/8

Page 16 Page 10 of 16




" pply of alcohol Will the sale of alcohol be for consumption on the On the
wandard timings (read premises, off the premises or both? Please tick. (Read premises
. guidance note 6) Off the
guidance note 6) reTigEs v~
Day Start | Finish Both
Mon C\; OO |2\ 00 | State any seasonal variations for the supply of alcohol (please read guidance note
4}

Tue C\ O | 72109

Wed [9-00 |21 00

Thurs C[ 00 | 2100 Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the supply of
alcohol at different times to those listed in the column on the left, please list
(please read guidance note 5)

Fi |9-00] 2} 06

Sat [-00 |21 ¢cC

Sun 1G. g0 | 2100

K

Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or matters
ancillary to the use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of children (Please read
guidance note 8)

LS/F/005/1/8 Page 17 Page 11 of 16




L

""surs premises are
wpen to public

Standard timings (read
guidance note 6)

Day Start | Finish

Mon |Q-Q0 |Z21°CC

Tue |G-0C |71 0C

Wed q'OO 21-0C

State any seasonal variations (please read guidance note 4)

Thurs q'OO 21 -(>¢» | Non-standard timings. Where you intend the premises to be open to the public at
different times to those listed in the column on the left, please list (please read

guidance note 5)

Fri 19-c0 2100

Sat | .00 |21-co

Sun CT—CO 2i-0e

State the name and details of the individual whom you wish to specify on the licence as the

designated premises supervisor.

Surname NELSON

Forename(s) | MNICHEUE MAEIE.

State any previous names | “THOZ N TON

Please tick

Yes No Day | Month [  VYear

They are 18 years old or over / Their Date of Birth
Address | B (ool

. i : Post i g

L,f:\N CASH I RE Code F L“ (- J_ﬁ
Telephone
Number
Email Address
Personal Licence Number (if known) PA ¢\ T U

Expiry date of Personal Licence

05 (VRY 70705

Issuing Licensing Authority (if known)

BlLAalcPco b RorelGH CoOONCL L

LS/F/005/1/8

Page 18

Page 12 of 16




a)

b)

Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:

neral — all four licensing objectives (b,c,d,e) (See guidance note 9)

A W oty e ek pll ARAS oF THe SRRE AND FoRe(cer
25 Poudy - AW STRFE  INSTRUCTED AND TRANED  ON THe 23 ALY
WY REFAXSHE?. TEMRIWNG &IEZY 3 MeNTHS

MM STArE ARE  FERSONAL L IWENSE HALDERS

A RCrisAL Book A0 INQIDERT ook REPT ge‘ﬁz,xp% QUNTER
N0 FTE  ORaaING Mooks THE ARANISES (BILL QLosc AT dfm
Pan maems Wi ke ameo . oW STRE REFIT To MG STHNGIED
WACUAOWCT A uAaTe. LGHT NG TINSIDE AN oUT

The prevention of crime and disorder

CCWN (eveWNG ALl AZGAS OF THE Sne AND ForCeey
ALL STEEF ARE TRAINES o LV CENSING ORTECTIVES THE
TEAMNING WCALOES AROXY SALES AND REARING ORUNKS,
QUTARLE ANO  SUFFiaawt RSk ASSESMEnTS Ll G
UNDER TRKEN

PANIC ALARMS  ATTED

25 pouCy

CEFCCTIVE AND  RERNSIRE  MANAGENENST OF THE PRETISES |

c)

Public Safety

CCTV CovGynde RAULL AReAs 0F THE goge /M0 TorCaRrY
No LAate oPAWG  [MoorsS THE ARGMISES Low CLeSE AT 2).000
FOLL ALARM MSTEM  LOITH POUCE  BESAANSE AND AINIC A
T TW AND ST (ke Roam

gRel LS o Re REFTIEO To A HGEH STANOARO T8 Wi
ADEGLATE A\GHTING s O ARG o0T

d)

The prevention of public nuisance

CcNV  oVeRIiNG AU ARERS OF THE SIbRE AND FOEE(CORY
WNE LATE oPanNGE  THE PREMISER  LOILL CLGRE AT 21 00AN
fllce ReFOoNT AMNVC ALAKYS

SIAFE TRANED ON AZoxe SALES AMO REFUSAL Of OFUNKS
NO ALconx. TO RBE OFENED ON TRC AZCmises WETHEZ RRCHASH
AT THE I[RE <@ SLICWWRE -
A CLEAR LEGMBLE ARD (ORSAMUS NOTIE REGRESTING ATRONS T

AUOIS  CALSING  NOKE , MRRSANCE o DISTURSNCE To LeCAL
LEOohNTS (DLl Ac OWSPAMED e The X0T

e)

The protection of children from harm

25 Pouy ((HAWERNGE 23) onNlA D ACerTED ARS DRIVERS
JCONSE AND PASIPDRTS . ALL STRFE LCQ\@UE SUTTRRLE TRANING N
CLATION T TUE PROCK ofRGE TRANWNG . R&ROS of TRAINING
aF SREE PRE REPT oN TYE Q?_eﬂ\gc—‘_\_, %é%ﬂ%ﬂ@bk KECT ol
CECIMEES . 003 HAS HOLD paeserih LWCENCE 1ol \© NEIRS.

ALL STRFE RECIENE  TRANWNK ON AZOXY SALes AND i

e eCauen  FRen AUL FCOAE UNDEE 25 o ARE e
CHECE WG ALCOrpL. NET TUET THe FECcl aadnG. WS VB GRS exeaue

LS/F/005/1/8 rage 19 Page 13 of 16



If yes please tick

v

| have made or enclosed payment of the fee

| have enclosed the plan of the premises \/

» | have sent copies of this application, including the plan and consent by L/
the proposed supervisor form (if applicable), to the responsible authorities

* | have enclosed the consent form completed by the individual | wish to
be premises supervisor, if applicable

e | understand that | must now advertise my application. (You may be asked to /
prove this, it is therefore in your best interests to provide a copy of the advert
to the Licensing Department).

e lunderstand that if | do not comply with the above requirements my
application will be rejected

IT IS AN OFFENCE, LIABLE ON CONVICTION TO A FINE UP TO LEVEL 5 ON THE
STANDARD SCALE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003 TO MAKE A
FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION

Part 5 — Signatures (please read guidance note 10)

Signature of applicant or applicant’s solicitor or other duly authorised agent. (please read
guidance note 11) If signing on the behalf of the applicant please state in what capacity.

M b~
Print Name MNMCHEULE NECSORS
Capacity RPN

Date 2l |cl-{20\s

Where the premises licence is jointly held signature of 2" applicant or 2™ applicant’s
solicitor or other authorised agent. (Please read guidance note 12) If signing on behalf of the
applicant please state in what capacity.

Signed

Print Name

Capacity

Date

LS/F/005/1/8 Page 20 Page 14 of 16



General notes:

Do not scale the: drawing.
' All dimensions o be checked on site prior to
1 commencemert of work and any discrepancy

shall be mmediately nepurted and resolved prior

: to work commencing This drawing is to be read
/ in conjunciion with all relevant drawings and
y : speciications reiating to the job whether or not
i { Indicated on the
H Copyright reserved 10 Walils Buiding Design this
: drawing may not be used or reproduced without
A 1 prior wiitten consant
Frievnad
b Arva - '
! v 10 |
§ i |
1] 1]
! for
ot ::Crmst?;s
I 13 S
; Ei ©® e upeg ED  Eatioor
| : d © cmewan o mpmees
| 3 ' i
= : o w ]: o G N7 Matme’ Puah B  Gpen
i | 2 !
m 3 ‘Qr 4 A i EXIT  hiosce Baizgn
. @ f.‘ ; 7 s Bngisher DyPoser ol
-"-L-\_a s ’ : ¥ Fee Benguster 00z =] i g
i d a } 7 Fae Bvmganer Vit Choracsl
! ’ ' G e FADn iy slam sctnated eoee
i ¥ '
¥ 7t i B Frelna " pomswee
1
1 L. e —
] 4 | r- S —
] ’ 1)
L \,/' J 1
i ; S - « 0 4 N ! o chond e )
I t< > 1 & a3 X ) . o M l L7 7 7 1 Area harched ned
> vy (.7 ,7 7] swobrussedas
! Sy e | w T 5 et general o
{ ! <
H p H
r } » .
'
1 L. { 5 ! e A S
v b i { | Area hatched red s 0
I | : L 1 be utlised as boensed
! P L 'J shop premises
: 1 |
: ] |
: 5 : & |
& 5t N > \ S B
i < - g £ - | SEErY .
y 1 . ) P 3 ! x’ % ; 3 A - A __\_ .
| Lo O 0o | PRoRsep AR ol
: _ } p

| 15 X ALlorol
2% N
% b
b1 P
; é I
4
)

Rev. * FesLfmassaunsR aune
wwg No  Jab Ref Date Complete _Paper §iza ', | Dilugd Scales Status REV : ‘
o1 00115 1oz.as L 5 A3 27 1100 Existing W-B D
shecked SW T. 07 4919 E. simon@w-bd.co.uk W. w-bd.co.uk

16 AWR 3 Keod
Page 21



This page is intentionally left blank



—\}é \/w\n\@:r» -\\n \uo VAT
i ORMRODS

o '
f\/\r V‘@\Sbvx W p '
SOLICITORS & ADVOCATES

(0
13&5;%@53' ’("\’\t( :\‘ou’f \&Y?\F u%DJQ_. y Q

(S TPAN \\f\e\,{ I N N / S zrf.zfﬁ?&ﬁ:ﬁfe‘&?

_ 04 Lancashire

QvRY \6?3 \7 }\‘t}r\ —\a\\) \M P FYS 24A

L 47 \ v {QX Vs \ ‘e i :;L ) DX 27915 Cleveleys

Awn (YW Teleph
MrC Marqu?s-Can' \ m\ U\'W‘( RN ‘\"\f\b \\‘lo v e [:::i gggg g:g;;;
Roland Robinsons & Fentons Vo (}“ \(\,qu_ \-\'\WV 1 \ Email : info@ormrods.co.uk
17039 BLACKPOOL 1 - .\ ¢ V'\—b SR
\ﬂ b D \u N gz\
A B QV\ & L\\ ’\,\ Email: geoff.ormrod@ormrods.co.uk

,, wzf 5Tal M hee ‘&“Qw\ DD: 01253 861032

WA \ \_
Qur Ref: GGOIGGO/001112-13-0/2916 \C\r\ u\\ Q\: V\V‘ K i \\/\o_ ({ \ Wi & §
Your Ref: CSMC makj 60014/64 Craggy Ltd &\ % \Qu 5Q 5 0 \ﬁ\\i VIV \\\Q Swn @
\o

doops ¢

Dear Sirs

168 - 170 Ashfield Road Blackpool
Our client Mr Russell Neve; Your client Craggy Ltd

We are instructed by Mr Neve the owner of the above property. He has passed to us your letter of 12™
March 2015 addressed to Mr Vipudshan the current occupier of the property.

The purpose of this letter is to advise you that Mr Neve does not accept that your client has any valid
grounds to object as you say and to explain the reasoning behind his rejection in accordance with the
Civil Procedure Rules Practice Direction on Pre-Action Conduct.

You will appreciate that there is no specific protocol in place in relation to disputes such as these but
the purpose of this letter is to clarify our client’s position and to give you the opportunity to respond.

We would be obliged if you could respond within 14 days of the date of this letter.

We shall deal with the matters in the order in which you deal with them in your letter for ease of
reference.

1. The covenant in the conveyance of 31 March 1964 (“the Fieldings Covenant®)

1.1.For the reasons set out here we do not believe the covenant is binding in any event and the
comments we make below are made without prejudice to that contention.

1.2. You do not state that your client has the benefit of the covenant or give any explanation as to
how it might have become entitled to the rights of R Fielding and Son (Builders) Ltd.

1.3. We are not aware that your client has obtained such rights. In any event that company was
acquired by Costain in or about 1869 and no longer appears on any documents at Companies
House. It has presumably been dissolved. Your client would have to demonstrate a separate

acquisition of those rights.

1.4. Unless it can do so, under the rules as to privity ofcontract your client cannot enforce the

covenant so whether or not your objections previtusly were succaSeral Ve ORI Y faisH e i,

client has no right so to do. **Richard Darby LLB {Hons)
Associate Solicitor

Ron Railton

Conveyancer

*Solicitor Advocate & Member of Resolution
**Member of Apil

Qo Salicitars £ Advo

This WIS Sethgrised and VU



2

“This covenant [i.e. the Fielding’s Covenant] does not permit the sale of intoxicants.” That is
incorrect.

2.1. The covenant actually says that the property will be used “........ for the business of Grocers
and Provision Merchants”

2.2. The rule of construction of contra proferentem would apply here and a restrictive construction
of the provision would undoubtediy be applied.

2.3.If the person framing the covenant had wanted to exclude the sale of alcohol it could easily
have been inserted. It has not been so inserted and would not be implied.

2.4.You appear to have overlooked that Sainsbury's, Tesco, Asda, Waitrose, Morrisons, Aldi and
Lidl all describe themselves as “grocers” yet they sell enormous amounts of alcohol. Indeed
we understand that Tesco sells more wine than any other retailer in the UK.

2.5. To suggest therefore that the description of a business as “grocers” precludes sale of alcohol is
simply unrealistic.

“The covenants in 1964 were imposed for the mutual benefit of the covenantors”

3.1. This might be the case in relation to the conveyance to your client where there is a non-
competition scheme. :

3.2. That does not apply in the Fieldings Covenant. There is simply nothing to support your
assertion of mutual benefit and indeed the absence of those provisions make it all the more
probable that there is no reason for there to be any restriction on the use of our client's
property.

You appear to have overlooked the provisions of the Competition Act which came into force on 6"
April 2011 and has retrospective effect.

4.1. This Act outlaws restrictions or restrictive covenants limiting the type of commercial activity
which a tenant or occupier may undertake particularly where it is intended to protect the
landlord or other tenants from competition.

4.2. Accordingly, even if we are completely mistaken in our analysis of the position as set out above
{which we do not accept) the provisions of the Competition Act apply.

4.3. Any form of arrangement particularly that set out in your clients conveyance are rendered null
and vold by the Competition Act and the proposition you put forward is equally and thoroughly
defeated in the same fashion.

in summary therefore we cannot see that your client has any standing to object to the grant of a licence
to our clients or others.

Even if it does have standing then the Competition Act precludes any objection.

Any attempt to so object could well be unreasonable interference in our client’s right to trade and an
attempt to circumvent the Competition Act.

We require that your client either:-
1.

confirms that it will not pursue any objection either to the local authority or otherwise should an
application for alcohol licence be made in relation to these premises or

Page 24



2. alternatively that you respond in detail to deal with these arguments so that the issues may be
clarified and narrowed.

As indicated above please cogld you respond within 14 days of the date of this letter or in any event no
later than 4 p.m. on Friday 29" May 2015.

In the absence of response we have advised our client to issue an application pursuant to CPR 40.20
for a declaratory judgement.

This is obviously going to incur costs but our client cannot continue with the threat of proceedings from
your client hanging over his head and the issue must be dealt with once and for all.

We invite you to avoid this by confirming that you accept the position as we lay it out here and that your
client will not seek to object either to the local authority or through the courts.

We look forward to receiving confirmation by the time mentioned above. In the absence of a response

proceedings will be issued without further notice. This correspondence will be relied upon in any
application for costs.

Yours faithfully \LQ
=z

Ormrods Solicitors & Advocates Ltd

Page 25



This page is intentionally left blank



05 MAY 744

For Office use only

LalPac Application No.

Licence Number

Blackpool Counc:

Representation in respect of a
Premises Licence or Club Premises Certificate

Applicant Name:

Mrs L Leng

Licensing Service

- Blackpool Council
Municipal Buildings, PO Box 4
Blackpool, FY1 1NA

LS/D/009/15/5

Contact

T: (01253) 47 8572
F: (01253) 47 8372

www.blackpool.gov.uk

Page 27




Section 1 — Premises or Club details

i 168, Ashfield Road Bispham Blackpool Lancashire

- | Convenience Store

Section 2 - Your Details

A. Details of individual interested party

Leng

s  Surname

Please tick

Lynn

iam‘l&yearsold .f Yes No

‘orgver yes

| Blackpool Lancashie

Sl | “Wobile |

‘Number

B. Details of other interested parties, such as a body representing residents or
businesses

:ﬂ Lengs Funeral Service Ltd

5: Lynn

mm,m: | Leng

. | 164-166 Ashfield Road Bispham Blackpool Lancashire

Telephone
Number

[ | — | Mobile |L—— 1

Number |

LS/D/009/15/5

Page 28




Section 3 — Details of the licensing objectives that will be undermined by the application.

This representation relates to the following licensing objective/s

(Tick as appropriate)

¢ The Prevention of Crime and Disorder ]
e Public Safety /
¢ The Prevention of Public Nuisance /
¢ The Protection of Children from Harm /

Section 4 — Information and details of the representation

Yes

IT IS AN OFFENCE, LIABLE ON CONVICTION TO A FINE UP TO LEVEL 5 ON THE
STANDARD SCALE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003 TO MAKE A
FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION

LS/D/009/15/5

Page 29



| Mrs Leng of Lengs Funeral Service LTD 166, Ashfield Road Bispham, Strongly Object to the
property of 168, Ashfield Road applying for a Alcohol Licence as to the serious problems this will
cause,

1, Children attending the Shop / Convenience store don't need to be invited to shelves of alcohol
or to see adults of a drunken nature approaching the store or buying in the store, | also think that
as 168, Ashfield road is a convenience Store the elderly don’t need to be approached by drunk
and disorderly members of the public, | also think that the sale of cheap alcohol will entice
children that are made to look older than there age to buy and get away with the purchase.

2, Drunks and alcoholics just Cause a nuisance to the public and this can lead to crime and
violence , the safety of the public must come first , the rear of 168, Ashfield Road Bispham has
always had problems of drunks and drug users and | think that opening another store that sells
alcohol is going to be a disaster, we have a respectable off licence on the same row of shops for
over 30 years and there is no demand for another ,many residents have said that having a
Funeral Directors on the block of shops has cut crime around the area and has stopped
alcoholics and drug users from going around the back of 168, Ashfield Road,and miss using the
drive round, As a respectable Funeral Director my Premises are open to the public that have lost
loved ones and are allowed to pay their respects from 9am to 10pm , | do not need the
disrespect of drunken members of the public buying alcohol from next door and causing a public
nuisance, encountering bad behaviour bad language when intoxicated with cheap alcohol.

vide as much information as possible to support your representation. Note that ﬁyou hay nouﬂscloeed thls =5
ou may not be able to introduce. it at the hearing unless all parties consent. Sl e

Section 5 Signatures

Signature of the person making the representation or their solicitor or other duly authorised
agent. If signing on the behalf of a person or body representing a person living or carrying
on business in the vicinity of the premises, please state in what capacity.

LS/D/009/15/5

Page 30



3

) S o e prpt 1
'W UN AL DIRECToR. | Of-0S-%01%

LS/D/009/15/5

Page 31



This page is intentionally left blank



o e

5 May 2015

Re:

Licence Application by Michelle Nelson
Premier Store

168 Ashfield Road

Bispham

Blackpool

FY2 0LA

Dear Blackpool Council

I write in respect of the above licensing application as I feel that objections need to be
raised.

This latest application states that the above named person wishes to apply for a
licence for the supply of alcohol. I find this statement more alarming than the recent
previous two applications — one withdrawn and the second refused, as it does not give
any proposed times for the sale of alcohol.

This application only states “for the supply of alcohol”. Are we to assume that this is
for an “off licence” premises or for a grocery store with alcohol available for sale and
does this mean that the premises wishes to sell alcohol at whatever time of day or
night they are open to the public.

Again we, the residents, find ourselves in a position of once again having to go
through the motions having to put our objections forward.

Again I would advise Blackpool Borough Council to refuse the application —
principally within the following categories:-

1. The Protection of Children

2. The Prevention of Nuisance

3. The Protection of Public Safety

4. The Prevention of Crime & Disorder

As I understand, from previously making objections and attending the last Licencing
Hearing, Blackpool Council feels the area of Ashfield Road is not within a “saturation

area” of licenced premises.

I would strongly argue this point stating that the whole of Blackpool is saturated with
licenced premises and to allow further saturation within a densely populated area of

Page 33



residential properties with a high number of children and elderly this should be one of
the main reasons for refusal.

We have seen over the years how Blackpool has become a place of lewd, aggressive
behaviour and is now in need of complete overall. Itis dirty; offensive language can
be keard by just walking up a street; people in a state of complete drunkenness; the
local A’E department overstretched by people so drunk they fall over or get into fights
and we the tax payers vet again having to pick up the bill for these people. Enough is
enough — no more licenced premises please.

Of note over recent years we have seen an upsurge in lewd behaviour around this
particular shop and other shops on the same block and this is without an additional
premises selling alcohol. This is particularly alarming as we now have an undertakers
within this row of shops and in my opinion more respect should be being observed.

There are ample premises selling alcohol in Bispham Village and a
convenience/alcohol shop further down the road opposite the University Campus.

The Off Licence premises which already sells alcohol has a good relationship with the
residents of the surrounding area by limiting the opening times and works very well.

I'would again strongly urge Blackpool Council to refuse this application as this is a
densely populated area with many children and elderly in close proximity and we
should not be exposing vulnerable children and adults to people who do not care for
their local community and are heli bent on fueliing their addictions without redress to
the consequences of their unsociable habits at any time of the day or night.

Yours sincerel

R,

Margaret Evans (Mrs)

Licensing Service
Blackpool Council
Municipal Buildings
P.O.Box 4
Blackpool

FY1 INA

Page 34



From:

To: Licensing 122003

Subject: Re alcohol license application for 168-170 Ashfield rd. Bispham, Blackpool
Date: 06 May 2015 12:10:25

Mr. 1. Bullock

Dear sir/madam

I am writing to object to the application for a alcohol license at the Happy Shopper 168-170 Ashfield
rd. The above premises is in an area already saturated with off license premises, indeed there is a
retail outlet selling alcohol next door but one to the premises which is well managed. In the past
there has been numerous incidents at these premises (168-170 Ashfield rd ) where the owner has
had to call the police, surely the sale of alcohol would only fuel more of these incidents. The
premises are in an area populated by hundreds of young people from nearby schools and colleges
who use the shop regularly and there is a bus stop directly adjacent to the premises used by them.
Surely the sale of alcohol would encourage these young people to try and purchase alcohol by their
own means or by proxy. In the past there has been a problem with gangs of youths hanging around
at the bus stop directly outside the premises causing a public nuisance and there have been
incidents where youths have tried to intimidate older people to the point where some people would
not stop at the lay bye for fear of their safety, would this behaviour not be encouraged by yet
another retail alcohol outlet. Crime and disorder is on the up in the area and | feel that another
retail alcohol outlet would not help to stem this.

Regards lan Bullock
Sent from my iPad

http://www.blackpool.gov.uk/EmailDisclaimer/
This message has been scanned for inappropriate or malicious content as part of the Council's e-

mail and Internet policies.

Page 35


mailto:i.bullock353@btinternet.com
mailto:licensing.la2003@blackpool.gov.uk
http://www.blackpool.gov.uk/EmailDisclaimer/

This page is intentionally left blank



From:

To: Licensing 122003

Subject: Objection to the Application for a Premises Licence for 168-170 Ashfield Rd, Blackpool
Date: 12 May 2015 18:31:39

Dear Sirs

I wish to object to the grant of a Premises Licence for 168-170 Ashfield Road, Bispham,
Blackpool.

| was previously a joint licensee for the Off Licence at 156 Ashfield Rd and know this area
well and | am currently a director of the company that owns 156-158 Ashfield Road.

At one time | ran a number of Off Licences and our shop at 156 Ashfield Rd was particularly
targeted by under aged customers attempting to purchase alcohol. This might have been
because of the local proximity of a nearby school and college. The bus stop in front of the
property may have also contributed to this and on regular occasions gangs of youths would
congregate outside. These youths would often intimidate and pester regular customers,
asking them to purchase alcohol on their behalf.

There are already quite sufficient shops selling alcohol in the Bispham area to satisfy any
legitimate demand and the addition of a further licensed outlet, doors away from a specialist
Off Licence would simply exaggerate the problems of public nuisance and the risk of children
obtaining alcohol. It has always been my belief that a general store selling a range of
products is more likely to attract under aged customers, than a strictly controlled pure Off
Licence.

Although not of immediate concern to the Licensing Committee, this block of shops and the
houses around the area were developed by Fieldings a local building company in it's day.
Fieldings saw the sense of the six shops offering a range of different products to the local
community and not directly competing with each other, consequently in the deeds of sale for
these shops they put restrictive covenants to ensure a separation of trades. The applicant’s
store is restricted to selling grocery items only, which does not include alcoholic products, as
this was to be the preserve of 156 Ashfield Rd. | am aware that this is not strictly a matter
that will concern your deliberations but | feel it is something you should consider when
looking at the broader picture, when considering this matter.

Yours faithfully

Andrew S Airey

http://www.blackpool.gov.uk/EmailDisclaimer/ This message has been
scanned for inappropriate or malicious content as part of the Council's
e-mail and Internet policies.

Page 37


mailto:andrewsairey@hotmail.co.uk
mailto:licensing.la2003@blackpool.gov.uk

This page is intentionally left blank



From:

To: Licensing 122003
Subject: FW: Licensing Application by 168-170 Ashfield Road FY2 0BX
Date: 18 May 2015 16:22:07

To whom it may concern,

Further to the current application by the above address for permission to sell alcohol, our objections
to the application still stand. Our reasons are iterated in our previous e-mail (see below).

Yours faithfully,

Mr S R Hill, Mrs M Hill, Mr R S Hill

Message Received: Mar 19 2015, 01:12 PM

From:

To: licensing.la2003@blackpool.gov.uk

Cc:

Subject: Licensing Application by 168-170 Ashfield Road FY2 0BX

Regarding the above application by LOASU Food & Wine, premises already subject to a failed
application to sell alcohol, we wish to register the following objections:

ROAD SAFETY

- No parking - there is already a major problem with anti-social parking at the junction of Ashfield
Road/Hastings Avenue (double yellow lines might as well not be there, most drivers ignore them)

- There is a bus stop immediately outside the door of 168-170 Ashfield Road if a selfish driver parks
on the bus stop, the resultant blockage can cause problems

- There is a zebra crossing outside the Post Office on Ashfield Road at the junction with Hastings
Avenue

- The police will acknowledge that the junction (Ashfield Road/Hastings Avenue) has been the
subject of several road traffic incidents over the years

ANTI SOCIAL BEHAVIOUR

Statistics tend to show that the more alcohol outlets there are there is an area anti-social behaviour
increases. There is already a well established off licence in this

row of shops and, in our opinion, there is no demand for another. Bispham is well served for alcohol
off sales so another is not required. We also take

exception to the opening hours and, if this application is granted, feel that it could lead to an
application to trade 24/7.

This area is already plagued by anti-social behaviour (no police presence except the helicopter
disrupting everybody's sleep or when there is an accident on the

zebra crossing) and selfish car parking. Therefore we feel that to grant this application would add
insult to injury.

Yours faithfully,

Stephen Hill Mary Hill (Mrs) Robert Hill

Page 39


mailto:stephen@hill46.fslife.co.uk
mailto:licensing.la2003@blackpool.gov.uk

This page is intentionally left blank



1 9 MAY 2015

19 MAY 2015

Licensing Service
Blackpool Council
Dear Sir,

| write regarding the Premier Store Ashfield Road ( Mrs Michelle Nelson), and
the recent application made for a license at the above property. As a resident
of Ashfield Road for 15 years, | have extreme misgivings about allowing further
licensed premises in our area.

Over the last 5 years the immediate locale of the shops has suffered at the
hands of anti social behaviour. The shop applying for a license has been
subjected to cbntinued harassment, and has numerous instances of police
being called. This, in my opinion will only increase given a license.

As a predominantly residential area, | would also question, the sense of the
hours being applied for. Surely, if a further alcohol outlet was available,
nuisance and public safety would be compromised by the types of people it
would attract.

| would be grateful if my objections were taken into consideration, and would
also wish to attend any meeting in person, if it were possible to reiterate my
disapproval of the implications this would have on our area.

Yours sincerely

Vernon Griffiths

Page 41



This page is intentionally left blank



1 9 MAY 2015

Licensing Service
Blackpool Council

FY1INF

Dear Sir/Madam,

| am writing to formally object to the application of a license to retail alcohol, at the Premier Stores
(Mrs. Michelle Nelson) on Ashfield Road. Having reviewed the Blackpool Borough website, | believe
objections need to proven on four main points.

| hope | am able to illustrate sufficiently that all four points are evident and an objection can be
legitimately warranted.

Currently, the premises in question, has a retail area surrounded by Perspex as protection against
the numerous attacks that have taken place over the years. Outside CCTV has been fitted, and the
police have numerous instances, where their presence has been required to alleviate unwelcome
advances. One can only presume, this would only escalate if a license were granted, increasing
therefore the likelihood of crime.

As a resident of the area for 48 years, | have noticed a steady decline in morals, however over the
last 2 years, this has accelerated rapidly. |, therefore have grave concerns that the anti social
behaviour, of which Councillor Kath Rowson is more than aware of, would drop further. We have
listed nurmerous cases of lewd and nuisance behaviour, that no residential area should have to
tolerate.

As | am sure you are aware, the shop in question applying for a license, currently retails, everything
expected from a grocery store. Obviously, this includes a vast array of childrens’ confectionary.
Therefore, whilst every step is currently being taken to detract children from smoking, by shuttering
off gantries, allowing alcohol into a shop frequented by minors, would increase their exposure to
alcohol, on a daily basis.

In conclusion, from the stand point of a resident in the immediate area of the shop, | can only see,
anti social behaviour and crime, increasing should this license be granted. | can see no benefits, and
only numerous negatives, and have no desire to live next to a further shop retailing alcohol.
Especially, as the area currently has 8 outlets of alcohol in a mile radius !

Yours Sincerely

David Sprigg



This page is intentionally left blank



Mrs B. 4. Thomncon

A™Moy 8016 { 9 MAY 2018

Y om oenling fo . shep
nexV deol ’\’ W\Q/as%a( Cm.c\() ..uns
A#S_Q.Lgxlﬂemﬂéﬂ o O O ,@('DASP

Y do nav waak  Pesple s A

Jl\{ﬂ_j C:\.z( MM (‘C:Q)-Ll\rl[/{t_:} Q/AJ'L‘Q-“'I
ms‘z,e c&ow Mﬂxu L AOWSe p@oaoo

U Op ~+B\odl ,emdn,f as o Ao loV
:ipz% P97~ = QM&@J"‘ rea monta bCo
. f \ .
nox,pglkbcmkbﬂcl‘ e, 2N | S de —Rx,wd(
A Wowed  ghroacl L,LNWC&.@-Q;«}_)C«\,
,%ary Y o alaos  sure b LUL,QQ %

g
B Thor~@=ON

Page 45



This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	4 Application for a Premises Licence- Premier Store
	Appendix 4a Premier Store new PL app 210415
	Appendix 4a Premier Store applicant document 1 - regarding convenant 150515
	Appendix 4b Premier Store public objection 1 - Mrs Lynn Leng 050515
	Appendix 4b Premier Store public objection 2 - Mrs Margaret Evans 060515
	Appendix 4b Premier Store public objection 3 - Mr Ian Bullock 060515
	Appendix 4b Premier Store public objection 5 - Andrew Airey 130515
	Appendix 4b Premier Store public objection 6 - Hill x 3 180515
	Appendix 4b Premier Store public objection 7 - Vernon Griffiths 19.05.15
	Appendix 4b Premier Store public objection 8 - David Sprigg - 19.05.15
	Appendix 4b Premier Store public objection 9 - B Thompson 19.05.15




